



DAVID JAMES MANYERERE, Ph.D.
P. O Box 2513, Mkwawa University College of Education, IRINGA
CELL PHONE: +255 0767 236833
Email: davidmanyerere@gmail.com/manyerere@muce.ac.tz

1. PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dr. David Manyerere is a Lecturer in Development Studies at the Mkwawa University College of Education. He holds his PhD and MA in Development Studies and BA Political Science in International Relations from the University of Dar es Salaam. His doctorate focused on how social capital can work to create youth employment opportunities in rural Tanzania. His research interest includes Youth and Women Empowerment, Social Capital and Employment, Poverty and Social Protection, Gender and Governance. Before joining the University he worked as a Bank Officer in one of the leading commercial banks in Tanzania (National Microfinance Bank) and volunteered in several Civil Society Organisations.

2. ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

- **October 2011–2016** PhD (Development Studies), Institute of Development Studies, University of Dar es Salaam, Tanzania.
- **September 2006–October 2008** MA (Development Studies), Institute of Development Studies University of Dar es Salaam, Tanzania.
- **September 2000–June 2003**
 - BA (Hons) Political Science and Public Administration (International Relations), Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences-University of Dar es Salaam, Tanzania.

3. WORK EXPERIENCE

- **March 2004–July 2004** Assistant Program Officer for Civic Education Project Youth Action Volunteers (YAV), Dar es Salaam.
- **August 2004–August 2006** Banker Officer National Microfinance Bank (NMB), Iringa and Mbeya.
- **April 2007–Current** Tutorial Assistant (2007–2008) Assistant Lecturer (2008–2016) Lecturer (2016– Current) Mkwawa University College of Education (MUCE)-Iringa

4. CERTIFICATES, AWARDS, FELLOWSHIPS AND TRAINING ATTENDED

15th–26th March, 2004

- Policy Advocacy Course: MS-Training Centre for Development and Cooperation- Arusha.

1st –13th May, 2006

- Loan Operations Management Course – Fine Line Systems & Management Limited –Dar es Salaam.

8th–10th February, 2007

- Information Literacy Certificate –University of Dar es Salaam Library.

9th -11th July 2007

- Workshop on “Integrating Gender Responsive Pedagogy in Higher Learning Institutions” organised by the Gender Unit of MUCE in collaboration with the Forum for African Women Educationalists (FAWE)-Iringa.

14th–18th January, 2008

- Enhancing Teaching Methodology -Training for MUCE Academic Staff– Iringa.

16th -17th August and 18th -22nd October, 2010

- Awareness Training Course for Instructors on Learning Management System organised MUCE in collaboration with the University of Dar es Salaam’s Centre for Visual Learning

24th August–25th September, 2011

- Visiting Scholar, Iowa University, United States of America: To undertake Library based research work for the development of my PhD Research Proposal.

October, 2011

- Awarded UDSM-SIDA/SAREC Postgraduate Scholarship to pursue PhD Studies.

14 November to 2nd December, 2011

- A Comprehensive Advanced Research Methodology Course Offered under the Auspices of RESSESA, By The College of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Dar es Salaam.

11th –15th February, 2013

- ‘Experimental Design and Quantitative Data Analysis’ Course Conducted Jointly by University of Copenhagen (UCPH) and University of Dar es Salaam.

27th February–5th March, 2013

- ‘PhD Process and Proposal Writing’ Course, Conducted Jointly by University of Copenhagen (UCPH) and University of Dar es Salaam.

15th–19th April, 2013

- ‘Qualitative Research Method’ Course Conducted Jointly by University of Copenhagen (UCPH) and University of Dar es Salaam.

20th August, 2013

- Methodological Workshop on Social Capital, Kagera AIDS Research Project (KARP), Protea Hotel Courtyard, Dar es Salaam.

17th-18th February, 2015

- Writing Workshop conducted by African Studies Association of the UK -ASAUK and the College of Social Sciences, University of Dar es Salaam-CoSS (UDSM).

6th July, 2015

- A Free Academic Writing and Publication Workshop organised by Tanzania Association of Sociologist(TASAJA-Taasisi ya Sayansi Jamii) and International Sociological Association (ISA)

5. PUBLICATIONS

- Manyerere, D. J. (2016), Social Capital: A Neglected Resource to create Viable and Sustainable Youth Economic Groups in Urban Tanzania, *Journal of Education and Practice*, Vol. 7, No. 3, Pp. 136-144.

- Manyerere, D.J & Poncian J, (2017), Entering in and sustaining a career in male-dominated jobs: an examination of female security guards' experiences in Iringa region, Tanzania, *Int. J. Gender Studies in Developing Societies*, Vol. 2, No. 3, Pp. 241-262.

- Manyerere D. J (2018) “*Youth Employment Creation Initiatives in Rural Iringa, Tanzania: An Examination of the Role Played by Family, Community and Local Government Institutions*” Ruaha Journal of Arts and Social Sciences (RUJASS) Vol. 4, 2018 ISSN 20507- 7686 (In press).

6. SKILLS

- Languages: Kiswahili and English fluent in written and spoken.
- ICT: Proficient in Microsoft Office and statistical packages such as SPSS and Nvivo.

7. PAPERS PRESENTED IN WORKSHOPS

- Manyerere, D. & Manyerere, J. *The contribution of effective electronic record management to fight corruption: Evidence from selected public service offices in Tanzania*, in the *Positioning Library and Information Services to Achieve Sustainable Development: Innovations and Partnerships-Proceedings of the XXIII Standing Conference of Eastern, Central and Southern African Library and Information Associations*; 23rd-27th April, 2018 Kampala, Uganda.